
1 | P a g e  
The Village of Caledonia complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). All meetings are wheelchair accessible.  

Contact the Village Clerk for special accommodations at 262-835-6414. 

 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, August 27, 2024  

Immediately following the Village Board Meeting, but not before 6:15 p.m. 
Caledonia Village Hall - 5043 Chester Lane 

Caledonia, WI 53402 
 

1. Meeting called to order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Approval of Minutes: Committee of the Whole – August 14, 2024 
4. Public Comment - Provides a two-minute opportunity for citizens to voice opinions to the Committee 

of the Whole. The Committee of the Whole cannot respond as this may conflict with open meeting 
requirements. 

5. Presentations 
A. Report and discussion on storm water ERUs  

 
6. New Business 

A. Operator License Application Review – Vincente Burdohan 
B. Citizen Concerns regarding conduct of some individuals operating under a Transient Merchant 

License for Moxie Pest Control (discussion only) 
C. Suggested items to be placed on the next meeting agenda (with no action) 

 
7. Continuing Business 

A. Implementation/Enforcement concerns on Animals at Large Ordinance and options for 
impoundment (CoW 7/23/24 layed over until 8/27) 

 
8. Closed Session 

A. The Committee of the Whole/Village Board will take up a motion to go into CLOSED SESSION, 
pursuant to Wis. Stat. s. 19.85(1)(f) to consider financial, medical, social or personal histories or 
disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel problems or the 
investigation of charges against specific persons except where par. (b) applies which, if discussed in 
public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person 
referred to in such histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations, Specifically: to 
discuss the Weed Commissioner. 
 

B. The Village Board reserves the right to go back into OPEN SESSION, and possibly take action on 
the items discussed during the closed session. 
 

9. Adjournment 

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/19.85(1)(b)


    
 

Committee of the Whole - Minutes Page 1 of 2 

 

Committee of the Whole Meeting 
August 14, 2024 

  
1 - Order 

President Weatherston called the Committee of the Whole meeting to order at 7:18 
p.m. at the Caledonia Village Hall. 
 

2 – Roll Call 
 
PRESENT:  6 – President Weatherston, Trustee Stillman, Trustee Martin, Trustee 

Lambrecht, Trustee Pierce, and Trustee McManus 
ABSENT:  1 – Trustee Wishau 
 
STAFF:  Interim Administrator/Police Chief Christopher Botsch, Public Services 

Director Tony Bunkelman, Village Engineer Ryan Schmidt, Finance 
Director Wayne Krueger, Development Director Peter Wagner, Fire Chief 
Jeff Henningfeld, Village Attorney Elaine Ekes, and Clerk Jennifer Olsen 

 
3 – Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Trustee Pierce to approve the Committee of the Whole 
minutes of July 23, 2024, seconded by Trustee Martin. The motion to carried 6-0. 

 
4 – Public Comment 

The following people appeared to speak before the Committee: 
None 

 
5 – New Business 

A. Discussion on possible resolution authorizing waiving rezoning fees for 
properties in a legacy Zoning District. 

 
Staff explained their request to waive rezoning fees for certain properties. An  
example of a qualifying property: a property is zoned R-6, Two-family residential 
(legacy district). Prior to developing the site, the property owner needs to rezone 
the property to RD-1, Two-family residential district. There is no change in land 
use, but only a reclassifying of the zoning district to reflect the current zoning 
district. In these instances, which staff believes will be seldom, staff would like to 
waive the rezoning fees associated with the review process as the rezoning is the 
result of the Village updating the zoning district chapter of the Municipal Code. 
 
Motion by Trustee McManus to recommend approval to the Village Board, 
seconded by Trustee Martin. Motion carried 6-0. 
 

B. Suggested items to be placed on the next meeting agenda (with no action) 
1. Report and discussion on unfinished property developments  
2. Report and discussion on storm water ERUs 

6 – Continuing Business 
A. Discussion on the need to establish a new zoning district that would 

accommodate small scale farm uses (Hobby Farms) with residential uses 
(CoW 6/11/2024, CoW 6/25/2024, CoW 7/23/2024) 



    
 

Committee of the Whole - Minutes Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Staff recommended no changes due to current zoning types already covering these 
uses. 

 
Motion by Trustee Pierce to receive and file seconded by Trustee Martin. 
Motion carried 6-0. 

 
7 – Closed Session 

A. The Committee of the Whole will take up a motion to go into CLOSED 
SESSION, pursuant to Wis. Stat. s. 19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other 
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 
closed session, Wis. Stat. s. 19.85(1)(g),  to confer with legal counsel for the 
governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to 
be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to 
become involved, and Wis. Stat. S.19.85(1)(c), considering employment, 
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee 
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility 
specifically: to discuss a Notice of Potential Material Change of 
Circumstances from the City of Racine under the Racine Area 
Intergovernmental Sanitary Sewer Service, Revenue-Sharing, Cooperation 
and Settlement Agreement dated April 25, 2002, and to discuss the position 
of Assistant Village Attorney/Human Resources Manager.” 
 
Motion by Trustee McManus to go into closed session, seconded by Trustee 
Pierce. Motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
 
Ayes: 6 –  Weatherston, Martin, Stillman, Lambrecht, Pierce, and McManus  
Absent:  0 – Wishau 
 

A. The Village Board reserves the right to go back into OPEN SESSION, and 
possibly take action on the items discussed during the closed session and to 
move to the remaining items on the agenda. 
 
Motion by Trustee Stillman to go into open session, seconded by Trustee Pierce. 
Motion carried 6-0. 
 
Motion by Trustee McManus to approve the Consent for Representation and 
Waiver of Conflict of Interest for Pruit, Ekes & Geary, seconded by Trustee 
Pierce. Motion carried 6-0. 

 
8 – Adjournment 

President Weatherston adjourned the meeting at 8:37 p.m.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted:  
Jennifer Olsen 
Village Clerk 



STORM WATER 
MANAGEMENT FEE

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

AUGUST 27, 2024



Storm Water 
Management Fee

� Set up to replace the Tax Levy for the Lake 
Michigan Storm Water Utility District and the 
Root River Storm Water Utility District in 2013.

� Provides funding for Storm Water Projects and 
Storm Water Maintenance within the entire 
Village

� Storm Water Management Fee is based on 
the Impervious Surface on each parcel.

� Charged to all parcels within the Village, 
including tax-exempt parcels as all parcels 
create storm water runoff when it rains.



Storm Water Management Fee

� The Village Board shall require that adequate revenues are 
generated through storm water management fees to provide for a 
balanced operating budget.

� The Village Board establishes the storm water management fee 
rate, Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU).  All rates shall be fair and 
reasonable and calculated to achieve a balanced operating 
budget.

� Budget has been a minimum of $1,000,000 since 2013.

� Storm water management fee rate has been $65.25 since 2013.



Storm Water Management Fee

� Single Family Residential – means a property with exactly one (1) 
dwelling unit

� Non-Residential – means any developed property not used primarily 
as a permanent single family residential, such as agriculture, multi-
family, commercial, industrial, or an institutional property.

� Vacant Land – means any non-residential customer class property 
with no impervious surface.



Storm Water Management Fee

� Single Family Residential 1 ERU

� Non – Residential 1 ERU for each 5,230 sq.ft. of 
Impervious Surface

� Vacant Land 0.25 ERU



Storm Water Management Fee

� Original Study performed in 2013

� Reviewed the Zoning of each parcel to determine which class the 
property falls under.

� Reviewed Aerial Photography to identify impervious surface on all 
parcels.

� Each year the ERU for each parcel is reviewed based on Land 
Divisions, Building Permits issued & updated Aerial Photography.

� Updated Impervious Surface in 2020 based on updated Aerial 
Photography.



Storm Water Management Fee

� Single Family Residential Class

� Parcels Zoned R-1, R-2, R-2S, R-3, R-4, R-5, C-1, & C-2

� Non-Residential Class

� Parcels Zoned R-6, R-7, R-8, P-1, P-2, B-1, B-2, B-3, B-4, A-1, A-2, A-3, M-1, 
M-2, M-3, & M-4

� Vacant

� Parcels that are vacant without impervious surface regardless of Zoning 
Classification

� Outlots of Subdivisions

� Outlots were divided and allocated to the lots within the subdivision in 
2015. 



Storm Water Management Fee

EXAMPLE 1

� A-2 Parcel

� 49.6 Acres

� 55,027.24 sq ft Impervious Surface

� 55,027.24/5230 = 10.52 ERU

� 10.52 * 65.25 = $686.43

EXAMPLE 2

� R-1 Parcel

� 10.11 Acres

� 23,683.74 sq ft Impervious Surface

� 1 ERU

� $65.25



Storm Water 
Management Fee

QUESTIONS



�

� ���

���������	�
��
������
��
��
��������
����

��
�������
���
�����	���
�����

���������
���
�������
���
������������
���������
�����
��
�������������

��������
��	����
��
���	�������
����������
��������
��
���������
���
������
��

����
�����




���
 � !"#"$%&" '()*+),%"-.+(/))0�
�����	���
���
���1�
�����	������
��
�������
��
��2
��


���
�����
������
��3���������
����
������
�������
4���
��������
��
�		����	�
����

���
���	����
���
�����
��
5�	����
678789
��
���
�������:�
;��
��
<�����	���)

)
=>?>@?))AB*C�),DBEC)�DFDGE�EFB)HEEA)


���) H"'!"'I()%'!)!.&.+J"'%&" '/

��
��
�����
��������
��
�	����
��
�������K




�8�L M��
����������
��
�����
�����
��
�����
�����	�
�����
��	������
������
���


�������
��
;�������
5����
N����
O�����2
P�����	�
��
�
������
����
����	��
���

�������
�����2
��
�������
��
���
�������
��
;��������
���
	���Q���
��
�����������


�R�L S������
��
����	�����2
������
�����
�����
��2
	�����
�����
�����
�������
�������

��
�����
�����
��
�����
��
�����������
	�����
������������
��

�������������
������
��
�������2�
������
���
�������
��
;�������
5����

N����
O�����2
P�����	��


�9�L 0
�2����
���
���
	����	�����
	����2��	��
��������
��
���������
��
�����
�����

�������
�����	��
��
���
����������
������
���
�������
��
;�������
5����
N����

O�����2
P�����	�
��
����������
������


�6�L S������
��
����	�����2
������
�����
�����
	����������
��
���
�������
���������
��

���
�����
3�����2
��
����
�����
������


�T�L ��
����
��
�����	�
���
�������
�����2
��
�������
��
���
�����	
���
�������
4���

�������Q��
���
�������������
��
�
���
��
	����	����
����������


�U�L M��
�������
��
�	����
����
���
��������2
	�������
��
;�������
U8
��
UU
��
���

N��	�����
5��������


�V�L M����
��������
��
���
�������
��
;�������
5����
N����
O�����2
P�����	�
���	�

������
���
���
����������
��
�����
�����
��
���
�����������
��
�����
�����

3�����2
���
��
�������
��
���
����
�������2
������
���
�������
��
;�������
5����

N����
O�����2
P�����	��


�W�L M��
	����
��
���������
��
�����������
���
�������
��
;�������
5����
N����

O�����2
P�����	�
��
�����	���
���
�	3���������
��	�����2
��������
�����	������

������������
��
���������
�������
������
��
���
�������
������
���	��	�����

��
����	���
��
���	�
������������
��
���
	������������
��
���
����
���
�����

�����
����������
�����	���


�X�L M��
����
����������
������
����
�
����������
������������
��
���
�����	�
������

�2
���
�������
��
;�������
5����
N����
O�����2
P�����	��


�8Y�L M��
����
��
����������
�����	�
��
��	�
�������2
��
���
����
���������
��	���

�������	���
���
	���
��
���
�����
�����
����������
�����	���
�2�����
��

��	�������
������
�2
���
�������
��
;�������
5����
N����
O�����2
P�����	�
��
��

��
������
��
���
�������
��
���
����
��
����������
�����	�
��
��	�
�������2
��

���������
���
����
�����������
���������
���
	��	�������
�
������	
�����
�����

����������
����




�

� ���

����� ��	
	���	��	
��
������	��
���	�
���
��������	�
�����	
��
������	
��	��

��������	�
��������	
��
�	�
�����
������������
�	���	
��
���	���	
�������	
��	

������
��
�
����������
����	���
��
��	
 �����	
��
!��	�����
"����
#��	�
$������

%������&
���
��
���������
����
���	�
�����	�	��
	����	
���'��
����
���	�

�����	�	��
��	�
���
��������	
�����
(	
��)	�
����
�������
��
�	���	
��	

����
���	�
�����	�	��
�		
��
����
����	���
	���	�
��
��	
����
��
�
���	��

�	�������
��
��	����
���
����
���
�	�������
��
��	���
�����
(	
�����������
����

����������
��������
��
���
	����	�
��	��
��������	�
��������	
��
�	�
��
�

����	�
���������
����
��	
�������
���
���	
�
�	�	����	�
(�
��	
 �����	

*����
���
�
	�
�����
�	�	��+




�(�� ,-./0/1/2034

$��	
��	
��������	
�	���������
�������	
���	���	�
��	
�	�����
��
�	��


�	�
��
���
	�����
����
(	
�
������5




���� 6!�������7
�	��
��	
 �����	
��
!��	�����
"����
#��	�
$������
%������

!�������+


�8�� 6%	�	���	�
9���	���7
�	��
�	��
����	���
�����
��
(		�
���	�	�
����
��
�������

���	
(�
��	
��������
��
���
������	�	���
���
�
�
(��������
�������	
��

���	�����
�����	+


�:�� 6%������7
�	��
��	
 �����	
��
!��	�����
"����
#��	�
$������
%������+

�;�� 6%�	�����
$���7
�	��
�
����	
����
��
������	��
���������
�����	�	�


���	�	��	��
������
��������	
���
��	
��
���	
�	����
���������
�	����	��

��������
���
�������
�		�����
	������
���)����
���
���������+


�<�� 6=>�����	��
?	��	�����
$���
�=?$�7
�	��
��	
���������
��	���	
������
��

����@�����
���	�����
��	�
�	�
����	
������
����	���
��
���
��	
�	��	�����

�����	�
���
����	�
������
��	
 �����	
��
��	
���	
��
��������
��
���

��������	+
A�	
=?$
��
(		�
��������	�
��
(	
��
��	���	
��
<�8:B
>���	
�		�

��	
����@�����
���	�����
��	�
������	�
(��
�
���
�����	�
���
���
��	�
���	�	�
(�

�������	�
����
	��	�����
������
�����	�
����	����
���
��	���)+


�C�� 6=��	����
���
?	����	�	��7
�	��
���
���
��
	��	�����
���������
���
�������

������	�	��
��
��	
��	��
��	
�	�	���
���
�	����	�	��
��
�������
�	�
��

������	
���
�����������
��
�	�
	>����	��
���
��	
��	��
��
����
��>�������
���

��	
��	��
��
���
�	���	�
���
��	�	���
��
����	��
���
	������������
�����	����	

���
�	�����
���������
��	
���
��
������������
��
���
���	�
	��	�	
�����
��	

���
���
��
��	������
���
�����	����	+


�D�� 6E����
F	��7
�	��
�
��	��	
��8�
�����
�	����
����	�����
��
��	
����
���
��

%	�	�(	�
��
���
�	��+

��	
���	�����
��
���
�	��������
�
�
����
����	���
���
(���

��	�
��
%	�	�(	�
��
	���
�	��
����
������	
�		
����	�
���
�
�	����
��
��	��	

��8�
�����
����
%	�	�(	�
�
��
G��	�(	�
:BHI
��
	���
�	��+


�J�� 6K��	�����
L�	�7
��
6K��	�����
"�����	7
�	��
�
����@�����
�����	
�����
��

(		�
�������	�
��
���	�	�
����
�
���	�
��
���	����
�
����
��
�
������
�	�����
��

������������
(�
����
���	�
��
����
���	�+
K�
������	�
(��
�
���
�����	�
���
	���
���	�����
�����	
���
�
�������	�
�����
����	��
�
�	��
�
��		��
�����

��	���)�
���)���
����
���
���	�
������
�����	+


�M�� 6G���	��	�����7
�	��
���
�	�	���	�
����	���
���
�	�
���������
�
�

�	����	��
����	
������
�	��	������
���
�
��
�������������
�������������




�

� ���

��������	
���������	
�������������	����������	
����������������
�������������
������	
�����	���	
����	��	�������	�����������	
��	��
��������������

����� � ���	����!�����"���	�������	������#�����	�����������	��������������
����	�����	���	���	�����$�������	�����
	�������������������������	���
����	
���	���

����� � ���	����	��%	���	��"���	��������������$��������	������	�����������
����	������	���	����	������������	������������������	���	
��
	������
	�����	���&���������	����������	������	����
������&�������
�����������
����	
�������������������������	�������������	�������	��#���$�������
	'����
�$�����#��������	������������������	����	
��	������
��������������������
����	������	����	�������������	�����
	�������	�������	��������#��������������
�$���������	�	

�����������'���&�����	��������	���	����	��	'
��'����
	�����	���&���������	����������	�������

��(�� �)	��"���	�����������������	��������	���*)+��,����	����������������'������
-�

	���!�	��������	�������	
���	���

��.�� ��)�#����"���	�	

��	�����������	��������������	
�������������������	��������
�����������������#���'������/������������������&���������		������	��
����	���������������������
�����	�����������#�������������#����������
�������������������	���������	�������	����������0�������	��	��	������
�����'�����'������-�

	����	

�	���	
��
	������	�����	���&���������	��������
��	��������

��1�� �2��
��3	��
�"�����2��
��3	��
��)�������	
"���	��	����������&�����$	��
��
��������&�

��������

��4�� �2�����5	����%		������3��"���	��������	�������	'
������'������-�

	���
!�	�����	

����������������/������������	����������	�����	���	���	����	��
�$������	�����
	��������������������&	������������

��6�� �2�����5	����2�����"�����2�����"���	�������$������������&	������

������
��������������/��������	��	

������#��������������&�����'��������������	���
�����������	���������������	���������'�
�����������/�����������'������	����	��	�
��������������	����������������������#��&	����������
������	������������	����
'���	��	

��#������������	����������������

�������#�����������	'���'�����'����
���	����������������&	����������#��������������
��������#��7��	�	����
�#������	
�����	�	����	��&	������

�������������&����	����������0�	
����	��
0�	�������������	����������������������

��8�� �-�

	��"���	������-�

	������9	
����	���
��:�� �-�

	���!�	��"���	������-�

	���!�	����������-�

	����
��;�� �-	�	��<	�"���	��	���7��������	
�����������
	������������&������

�����#���������	���	��	��
�
���� =>?@ABCD��E���������������	�����
	�������'�������	���	��������#�������������������

���������'
�����	
�����	������&�
�	���	����#�������������-�

	������9	
����	�2�����
5	����+��
����/�������������

������	����������	

��������������-�

	������9	
����	�2�����
5	����+��
����/��������������&	������

��������������,����������������������	�����&�

�
'�������������������		���������-�

	������9	
����	�2�����5	����+��
����/�������F��
������&	��������������
��������#��������������	���	���	�������#��������
�$���������	������������	�������������#����������������������	��&�

����������'	�



�

� ���

���������	
����	���������	��	
����	�����	�������	��
�
����	����	�������	���	
����	
����������
�	

	
���� ������ ��!"#
	
�$�� %��	����
&	����������
	���	����
	�����������	
��	�����	
����	'�	��
������	����	��	���	

����������
	������'��	��	�(��)	�������)	��	���	*������	��	+��������	,����	-����	
.�����)	/�
�����	,���	����
&	����������
	���	����
	��)	'�	������	����	����	��	
����	�
	����������	')	���	*������	0����	���	���	�����	�
	��
��(��	��	��1�	
�����	
����
	���	������
	��	���	������	�
�
�	

�2�� %��	*������	0����	
����	����	������	���	*������	��	+��������	,����	-����	
.�����)	/�
����	���	��
���
�'����)	���	���������&	����������	���	����������	��	���	
�3�
����	
����	�����	����������	
��(��
&	
)
���
	���	��������
	����	���	������	
���	*������	��	+��������	,����	-����	.�����)	/�
����	����	����	���(���
�)	
���������&	��������	��	����������	')	���	4�1�	5������	,����	,����	.�����)	
/�
����	���	���	6���	6�(��	,����	,����	.�����)	/�
����	�������	���	*������	��	
+��������&	���	�����	�������	�

��
&	��������&	'��	���	�������	��&	���������
&	�����	
����	����	�����
������)&	����	����	
��	
����	�����	����������	
)
���
	���	
��������
	���	������&	��
�����
&	�����
���	����)	���	��

	���	������	�7�������	
�
��	
����)	���	
����	�����	�����������	%��
	��
���
�'����)	
����	'�	�����	
��������)	����	���	*������	��	+��������	,����	-����	.�����)	/�
����	+����

���&	

�'8��	��	�(��
����	')	���	*������	0�����	

�9�� %��	�
�	��	��)	��(������&	
��(��	��	��'��	�����(�����	���(����	')	���	
*������	��	+��������	,����	-����	.�����)	/�
����	���	����	���	')	
�����	
�

�

����	
����	'�	����	����	���	,����	-����	.�����)	����	�����	
�'�	�:��	

	
���� ;<=>!�		%��	*������	0����	
����	��
�	��	������	�����	��	���	'��1
	��	���	*������	��	

+��������	,����	-����	.�����)	/�
����	��	'�	����	���	���	'��1
	���	�����
	��������	��	
���	*������	��	+��������	,����	-����	.�����)	/�
����	
����	'�	�(����'��	���	��
������	
������	�������	'�
���

	����
�	

	
���� ?>@AB@>!>B�#BC#D�E��<�"	
	
	 �$�	 %��	
����	�����	����������	���
	���������	
����	��������	���7����	������	

��(����
	��	��)	�
�
	���	���	��
�������	����&	���������	���	����������	��	
������	���	������	
����	�����	��������
&	���	�
�	��	������	�����(�����
	��	���	
/�
����	
����	�����	
)
���&	
�����	
�������	�
�
&	�����	7�����)	���������	�
�
&	
������
�����(�	�
�
&	���	���	�����	�
�
	���	�3���
�
	�������	��	
����	�����	
����������	��	���	/�
�����	

	 �2�	 F�
��	)���	���	'�����
	��	���	�����	
����	'�	������	�(��	��	���	
���	�����	
��	���	
�'
�7����	��
��	)���	���	
����	'�	�
��	���	���
�	�����
�	5����
	����	
��(�	'���	����
������	����	�����	
����
	��	����	��������)	
�������
	��	���	
/�
����	
����	'�	��������	��	�����	��
����(�	
����
	��������	��	�����������	
��8�
�����	��	���	�
��	���	����
&	��	���

��)�		G�)	����
������	�����
	
����	'�	
��������	��	�����	��
����(�	�����
	������	���	��
��	)���	���������	���	��
��	
)���	��	����	���	�����
	����	'��������	



�

� ���

���� ��	
�����
����������������������������
� �
� ���� ������� �!��" # �!�!#��$!!%�&'!�()** �!�+� �,�-' **��!./)�!��' �� ,!./ �!�

�!0!#/!-� �!��!#!� �!,��'��/�'�-�����1 �!��� # �!�!#��2!!-����3��0),!�2��� �
4 * #5!,��3!� �)#��4/,�!�%�&'!�()** �!�+� �,�'!�!46� /�'��)7!-��'!�)�3�-)�)�#��2�
-�����1 �!��� # �!�!#��2!!-��#� **�3��3!��6�)#��'!�8)-��)5�%�

� � �
� �9�� : �!-%�&'!�()** �!�+� �,�1)**�!-� 4*)-'�� �!-�2���! 5'�2)-5 *�6! �%�;**�� �!-�

!-� 4*)-'!,�46��'!�()** �!�+� �,�1)**�4!�2 )�� #,��! -�# 4*!� #,�5 *5/* �!,����
 5')!0!� �4 * #5!,��3!� �)#��4/,�!��2����'!�-6-�!�%�</��!#��� �!-�1)**�4!��#�2)*!�
)#��'!��22)5!��2��'!�()** �!�<*!�=� #,�()** �!�&�! -/�!�%���/5'�5' ��!-�-' **�
)#5*/,!>�

�
� ? @ABCDEFG?@HIBB?@JIGKF%��;**�3��3!��6�)#��'!�8)-��)5��-' **�4!�,)0),!,�)#����'�!!�

�L��5* --!-M�1')5'�-' **�4!�5 **!,�N5/-���!��5* --!-%O��;�5' ��!�4 -!,��#��'!�
5/-���!��5* --�� 6�4!�)�3�-!,��#� **�3��3!��6�)#��'!�8)-��)5�%��&'!�� �!�1)�')#�
! 5'�5/-���!��5* --�-' **�4!�/#)2���%�&'!�� �!�-5'!,/*!�)-� -�2�**�1->�

�
� � </-���!��<* --� � ������� �!��<' ��!�
�
� � �)#�*!�$ �)*6�:!-),!#�) *� ��P:Q�
� � R�#S:!-),!#�) *� � ��P:Q�2���! 5'�TM9LU�-.%�2�%��2�V�3!�0)�/-�;�! �
� � ( 5 #��� � � U%9T�P:Q�
�
� �!�� R!1�5�#-��/5�)�#%�$����'!�#�#S�!-),!#�) *�5/-���!��5* --M��'!�5�#-��/5�)�#��2�#!1�

���!W3 #,!,�4/)*,)#�-M�,�)0!1 6-������'!��-��/5�/�!-�-' **�4!�-/4X!5����� #�)#5�! -!�
)#��'!�#/�4!���2�P:QY-� --)�#!,���� �*������3 �5!*%�&'!�()** �!�-' **��!5 *5/* �!�
�'!�#/�4!���2�P:QY-� --)�#!,����! 5'�3 �5!*�/3�#��'!�5��3*!�)�#��2�#!1�
5�#-��/5�)�#�1)�'��!-3!5�����- ),�3 �5!*%�

�
�'�� Z[\\[�������]�̂�������;##/ *�-�����1 �!��� # �!�!#��2!!-M� ���'!�� �!�-!�� ##/ **6�46�

�!-�*/�)�#��2��'!�()** �!�+� �,M�-' **�4!�*!0)!,� #,�5�**!5�!,� -� �-3!5) *�5' ��!� � )#-��
3��3!��6�)#��'!�8)-��)5�M�/#,!���)-%��� �%�_�̀ %̀Ù9a� #,� -�3��0),!,�)#��')-�-!5�)�#%��
R��)5!��2��'!��!�'�,�*��6� #,� ��/#�-��' ��1!�!�/-!,�46��'!�()** �!�+� �,�-' **�4!�
3�-�!,� #,b���3/4*)-'!,� -��!./)�!,�46��)-5�#-)#��� �/�!-%%��c��3!��6��1#!�-�� 6�3 6�
�'!� ##/ *�-�����1 �!��� # �!�!#��2!!� �� #6��)�!� 2�!���'!�� �!�' -�4!!#�-!��46��'!�
()** �!�+� �,%��;#6�-�����1 �!��� # �!�!#��2!!��' ��' -�#���4!!#�3 ),�3�)������
R�0!�4!���T�-' **�4!�,!!�!,����4!�,!*)#./!#�� #,�-' **�4!�)#5*/,!,�)#��'!�#!W��� W���**�
2���5�**!5�)�#� #,�-!��*!�!#��/#,!��<' 3�!��adM��)-%��� �-%�

�)�� e[�����;**�,!*)#./!#��-�����1 �!��� # �!�!#��2!!-�-' **�4!� �*)!#�/3�#��'!�3��3!��6�
-!�0!,� -��2��'!�, �!��2�,!*)#./!#56� #,�-' **�4!�5�**!5�!,� -�3��0),!,�46��')-�-!5�)�#� #,�
-� �!�-� �/�!%�

�X�� f���g\[�h�����	i�������jh��k\����&'!�()** �!�+� �,�-' **�-!���'!�-�����1 �!��
� # �!�!#��2!!�� �!�46�-!3 � �!��!-�*/�)�#%�
�



�

� ���

���� ���	
����
����������������������� ��������!"��� # "�$��%� "��$�&�"���$�'���$�'"�%���
(����" )��*'���'����+�'��(����"� �����,����-�'�%���"����' "����"��'��%� "��$�&�"���
$�'���$�'"�%�(���"�� ���./�����,#�"����������+�0�(�'��1�/'"#+����2"�"��2"��$�3�"���
0��/��"��' )�
�4�� 5�'6�� ���'"����!��!��"�� �&��(������'�"���./�����,#������������1�/'"#�����'�'(��

���2"�"�� "�"/"��������/��"��'�"���' "���� "��$�&�"���$�'���$�'"�%�(���"�� �&��(��
"����$�"���"�'�� "�! �"���$!��-��"���./�'"�"#��'��./���"#��%� "��$�&�"����� (������
,#��$!��$�'"�'��,� "�$�'���$�'"�!��("�(� �"��"����/(��"����-�������''/���
�����'���%�"�"��� / !�'���� ���� �%��$��7� "�'����-���!$�'"�,#�89�!��(�'"����
$�����'�������� ��'����'�:����$!��$�'"����'��((����'(��&�"��(/���'"�3� (�' �'�
;�!��"$�'"��%�5�"/����0� �/�(� ��/�����'� ��'����-��$��'"�'�'(�������$�'" ��'�
!��(��&�"��"������������%�1�����'���%���"���,� "�$�'���$�'"�!��("�(��� �
�!!��(�,��+�$�#�,�������,���%��������/("��'��%�"����''/���/ ���%���%���"��"�!��"��'�
�%�"����$!��-��/ ������"���"���,#�,� "�$�'���$�'"�!��("�(� )��������/("��'� �����
,����"��$�'����'���(� �6,#6(� ��,� � �/!�"����$�7�$/$�<9�=����/("��')�

�>�� 5�'6�� ���'"����!��!��"�� ����!��"��' ��%�!��!��"�� �&�"���$!��-��/ � /�%�(������ �
"��"������'"��'���#�����'���$�#�,�������,���%��������/("��'��%�"����''/���/ ���%��)�
�������/("��'� �����,����"��$�'����'���(� �6,#6(� ��,� � �/!�"����$�7�$/$�<9=�
���/("��')�

�?�� 5��(����"� �����,��(�' �������%��� "�/("/�������'�' "�/("/����,� "�$�'���$�'"�
!��("�(� �"��"�������./������'�������"��(�$!�#�&�"�������������1�/'"#�����'�'(�����
2"�"�� "�"/"��������/��"��')�

�@�� 5��(����" � �����,��(�' �������%����'#�A'�"/���B�%��"/�� � /(��� +�,/"�'�"���$�"���
"�+�&�"��'� +����� ��'��%����!���' ����&�"����$!�/'�$�'"��%��'#���'���'��7� "�'(��
!�����"��!�  �����%�"�� �C���'�'(�)�

���� D	EFG�H�I���J�K��G�LI	�DMM�L������	F����
�4�� N�OF�G�G�J���D	EFG�H�I�)��0�./� " �%�����P/ "$�'"��%�"���/ ���%��+��'(�/��'��

��./� " �%��� "��$�&�"���$�'���$�'"�%���(����" +� �����,�� /,$�""���"��"���
;� "��("+�&��(��� �����,#���-�'�"����/"����"#�"����-���!��'����$�'� "���"���
!��(��/�� ��'�� "�'���� �%���"�����P/ "$�'"��%�%�� �� �� "�,�� ���������')��Q���
��./� " � �����,��P/������'�"���,� � ��%�"����$�/'"��%��$!��-��/ � /�%�(���'�"���
 �"�)���������������� ����"��' �"�������"�"�����'"� "��$�&�"���$�'���$�'"�%���
(����" �"���'��-��/���!��!��"�� �&�"��'�"���;� "��("�"��"��7��,�"�,�'�%�" �"��"��� "��$�
&�"���$�'���$�'"� # "�$)������%����&�'��!��(��/��� ������!!�#�"��������P/ "$�'"�
��./� " ��%�"���/ ���%��)�
���� Q'#�'�'6�� ���'"����(/ "�$���&����� �!������/ ���%����'��,����-� �"���

/ ���%���"��,���'(����("+�$�#+�&�"��'�"���"#��?9����# ��%�"���!�#$�'"��'��
 /,P�("�"��"�����$�"�"��' � �"�%��"���'�"�� � �("��'+� /,$�"��'���P/ "$�'"�
��./� "��%�"���1�$$�  ��')�������%��#�"���1�$$�  ��'R �(� " �%���
��-��&�'��"�����./� "+��'���P/ "$�'"���-��&�%���$�#�,���$!� ����'��
(����("���%��$��'��!!��(�'"��'� /(���$�/'"+��%��'#+�� �� � �"�!������(���#�,#�
�� ��/"��'��%�"����������������)��

�,�� Q�P/ "$�'"���./� " � �����,���'�&��"�'���'�� �"�%��"���'���"���+�"������/'� �
/!�'�&��(�������%�� � �/��")�

�(�� ����'�'6�� ���'"����(/ "�$�����./� "�'��"�����P/ "$�'" �$�#�,����./����+�
�"��� ��&'��7!�' �+�"��!��-���� /!!��$�'"����'%��$�"��'�"��"���



�

� ���

����������	
��������	
��
���
�������
��	
�����
����
��������
��
�

����������
����
�������
��������
���
�����������
�������
��������
��
�

������������
 �������
��� ���
!�����
��
�������
��"
�����������
���

�����
��
�"�
������
��
�"�
��#�������
��$����


���% &"�
����������
�"���
����
�
'������
�������������
��
��
'"��"��
�"�

��$���
���
��#������
�"���
��
��������
!��
��#�������
�"��
���
�������	
�

������
�"���
��
�������
��
�"�
�������(�
�������

)������
��
��#������

��$����
�"���
��
����	
��
'������	
��
�"�
*������
��
���������
�����

'����
+������
)�������
�����������


�,�% -../0123456/784/�

&"�
*������
������
���
��
��
��#���
��
�"�
��������������

�����'
����������
���������
��
9���
������
�"�
:;	
�<����
��
���
����"
����'	
���

��������"��
�"�
�����'���
��
�
��������
���
�����
�����'
��������=

���% +���
�������
��
�"�
'������
������
��
��
��#������
��$���	
�"�
�������


'"�
���������
��$�����
�"�
��#������
���	
'��"��
�"����
�>?�
����
��

�������
��
��"
������	
������
��
�"�
*������
@�����




����% A�
�"�
�����
��
��
������	
�"�
*������
@����
�"���
"���
�
"������
��


��������
��
9���
������
BB:;�CC�,�
���
:;�CC�>��

&"�
*������
@����
�"���

"���
��"
"������
'��"��
>?
����
��
�"�
������
��$���	
���
�"���
������
�"�

���������
��
�"�
"������
����
��
����
�"��
���
����
������
��
�������
��
�"�

"�������

9��"��
,?
����
��
�"�
"������
���
������
��
������	
��
���	
�"�

�������
�����
�"���
����
��
�������
��
�"�
���������
���
'������
�����

�������������	
�������
����"	
��
������	
�"�
������
��
�������
���
���

���������


�����% A�
�����'���
�������
��
��#������
��$����	
�"�
*������
@����
�"���
�����

�"�
��������
���
�����'
��������
���������
��
���������
�C�
��
�"��
��������


���% 38D1E62F/4GE6/2H5IIEJJE5K2H5I.10EKLM
N��'��"��������
���������
���
	
���
���
���

����
�
���������
'��"
�����
�������
����������
��������
�"��
�����	
����
���
���������

"�����
���
�����������
��
�#����
��������������
������
��
�����
�������
9���
������
B

::�?;,C�O��


���2 F/G/40DE1ELPM22&"�
��������
��
�"��
Q��������
���
��������
��
��
����������
A�
���
�������

��
�������
�"�����
�"���
��
��������
��
�
����
��
���������
#����������
��
��
�������	

���'��
��
������������	
��"
��������
�"���
�����
����
��
�"�
��������
�������
��

�������
�"�����
��������
���������
��
�"�
��������	
���
�"���
���
������
�"�
��������
��
���

��"��
����������	
��������
��
��������
�"�����
��
�"�
Q���������
&"�
���������
��
�"�

Q��������
�"���
������
��
���
�����
���
�������
R��
��"��
Q���������
'"���
�����
���
��

��������
'��"
�"�
����������
��
�"��
Q��������
���
"�����
��������
��
��
�"���
�����
�"��

����������



MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:  August 23, 2024 
 
To:  Committee of the Whole 
 
From:  Jennifer Olsen 
  Village Clerk/Treasurer 
 
Re: Operator License Application Review – Vincente Burdohan 
   
 
Pursuant to Section 7-2-31 of the Village Code of Ordinances: 

The Village Clerk shall conduct an investigation of the applicant including, but not 
limited to, requesting information from the state, surrounding municipalities and/or any 
community where the applicant has previously resided concerning the applicant's arrest 
and conviction record. Based upon such investigation,  the Village Clerk shall either 
grant an application or cause the name of the applicant to be placed on the agenda of the 
Legislative and Licensing Committee of the Village Board for action to either grant or 
deny such license application if the Village Clerk determines further review of an 
application is necessary. 

 
The Village Board approved Parameters for Denial of Operator Licenses (Exhibit A), based 
on the above ordinance, states that the license may be denied if: 

 
1. Applicant fails to provide complete, accurate, and truthful information 

a. 2022 Possession of THC – misdemeanor conviction 
 
The applicant has completed the required Wisconsin Responsible Beverage Server Training 
Course.  
 
 



Revised 04/2024 
 

VILLAGE OF CALEDONIA 
 
TO:   Applicants for Operator Licenses 
 
The application for a new, renewal, provisional, or temporary Operator License asks questions regarding past 
convictions or arrests under Local, State or Federal Laws, either as adult or juvenile. These questions must be 
answered truthfully. Please read these questions carefully.  
 
A background check will be performed on all applicants. Should we find your information is not correct, this 
could be grounds to deny your license. The Village Board has adopted the "Parameters for Denial of Operator 
Licenses" as a guideline for license denials. If you have been convicted of any of the offenses listed, your application 
may be denied.  If you have any questions about this, please ask before completing the application.  
 

PARAMETERS FOR DENIAL OF OPERATOR LICENSES 
 
 1.   Applicant fails to provide complete, accurate & truthful information.  You cannot re-apply until a period of 60 
days has elapsed from the date of application. 
 
 2.   Two or more convictions within the 2-year period preceding the date of application of: 
 

• Possession of false identification. 
 

• Underage consumption/possession of alcohol. 
 

• Furnishing or sale of alcohol to minors. 
 

• Any other offense related to the illegal sale of alcohol beverages. 
 

• Conviction of any substance abuse violation.  Conviction of a first-time operating under the 
influence of a controlled substance. 

 
• Sale of alcohol beverages to an intoxicated person. 

 
• Sale of alcohol beverages or keeping a licensed premises open after closing hours. 

 
• Sale of alcohol beverages without a license. 

 
• Conviction of any crime or ordinance involving Local, State or Federal laws. 

 
3.    The applicant has been convicted within the 5-year period preceding the date of application of: 
 

• The applicant has been convicted within the 5-year period preceding the date of the 
application of a non-alcohol related misdemeanor offense which is substantially related to 
the licensed activity with respect to which a license is requested.  Examples of such 
substantially similar activity include the following: gambling, drug offenses under Wis. Stat. 
§961.41, disorderly conduct upon a licensed premises, or battery upon a licensed premises. 

 
• Disorderly conduct or battery where alcohol has been involved. 

 
• Any other alcohol related criminal or ordinance offense. 

 
 
 
Any person denied a license may appeal the decision.  The request will be made through the Village Clerk's Office 
and will be forwarded for review to the Committee of the Whole.   IF YOUR APPLICATION SHOULD BE DENIED, 
FEES ARE NON-REFUNDABLE. 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

August 23, 2024 
 
 
 
Vincente Burdohan 
2973 S 6th St 
Milwaukee, WI 53215 
 
 
 
This letter is to advise you that based upon the results of your background check, 
your application for an Operator’s License in the Village of Caledonia has been 
referred to the Committee of the Whole for review. You may attend this meeting 
to present evidence and testimony as to why the license should be granted.   
 
Applicable parameters for denial of operator licenses: 

1. Applicant fails to provide complete, accurate, and truthful information 
• 2022 Possession of THC – misdemeanor conviction 
 

Committee of the Whole Meeting:  
Thursday, August 27 at 6:15 p.m. or immediately following the Village Board 
meeting. 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
Jennifer Olsen 
Village Clerk/Treasurer 
5043 Chester Lane 
Caledonia, WI 53402 

Village Clerk/Treasurer 
Jennifer Olsen 

5043 Chester Lane 
Caledonia, WI 53402 

 
 

 
Office:  262-835-4451 
Direct:  262-835-6414 
Email:  jolsen@caledonia-wi.gov 
Website: caledonia-wi.gov 


	Agenda
	Minutes
	ERU Presentation
	Operato License Application Review



